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12 December 2006 Reg. No. WO124-02 

Re: Application for a revised Waste licence bv Carbuw Compost Limited. 

Dear Mr Wilson 

I acknowledge receipt on 29 November 2006 of 3 hardcopies of correspondence marked 
“confidential” in relation to your application for a’waste licence. 

It should be noted that in accordance with the Agency Guidance Note to applicants for 
completing their application states: 

“Information which the applicant considers to be confidential should be identified clearly 
and submitted separately- 8hould the applicant consider information to be confidential, 
the information should be submitted in a separate enclosure bearing the legend ‘ l n  the 
event that this information is deemed not to be held as confidential, it must be returned 
to.. . . . . . . 

Therefore I am returning 2 hardcopies of your correspondence and the remaining copy will 
be assessed by the Agency to determine if it is considered confidential. The Agency’s 
decision in this regard will be notified to you in due course. 

,, . 

Yours sincerely, 

Catherine O’Keeffe 
_Office of Licensing & Guidance _ _ _  
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